



# Asfand Yar Wali Khan

**Work :** BMC Main Hostel Room Number NG11 Berwery Road QUETTA, 018700, Quetta, Pakistan

**Email:** [asfandyarwali937@gmail.com](mailto:asfandyarwali937@gmail.com) **Phone:** (+92) 3188420288

**Phone:** (+92) 3148107937

**Gender:** Male **Date of birth:** 20 Sep 1998 **Nationality:** Pakistani

## ABOUT ME

As a dedicated and compassionate Doctor, my mission is to provide exceptional medical care with integrity, empathy, and expertise. With less experience, I have honed my skills in diagnosing and treating a diverse range of medical conditions, always striving for excellence in patient outcomes.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

[ 22 Mar 2023 – 22 Mar 2024 ]

**Worked as House officer in Bolan Medical College**

**City:** QUETTA | **Country:** Pakistan

[ 17 May 2018 – 9 May 2022 ]

**Worked as member of Helping Hands BMC Chapter**

[ 25 Jul 2023 – 25 Sep 2023 ]

**Have Experience of work in ER department of BMC**

[ 15 Feb 2020 – 14 Feb 2021 ]

**Worked As Cabinet member of IFMSA Pakistan BMC wing**

**Worked as Member of Blood Heros BMC chapter**

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

[ 17 May 2017 – 22 Jan 2023 ]

**Done MBBS From Bolan Medical College Quetta**

**BOLAN MEDICAL COLLEGE QUETTA** [www.bmc.edu.pk](http://www.bmc.edu.pk)

**City:** Quetta | **Country:** Pakistan |

[ 7 Aug 2014 – 25 May 2016 ]

**Done Intermediate From MULTAN BISE**

**Muslim college Billiwala campus MULTAN**

**City:** MULTAN |

[ 2 Apr 2012 – 4 Mar 2014 ]

**Done Metriculation From Fedral BISE**

**Army Public School ZHOB**

**City:** ZHOB | **Country:** Pakistan |

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

**Mother tongue(s):** Pashtoo **Other language(s):** Urdu , English

## MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP SKILLS

**Member of Management committee Of FREE MEDICAL CAMPS OF HELPING HANDS in District Zhob**

## ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

**worked as DEPUTY SECRETARY of PASHTOONKHWANA STUDENT ORG. BMC UNIT**

## HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

---

Hiking, Book Reading, Football

## DIGITAL SKILLS

---

### My Digital Skills

IT Expert | Google drive/ gmail | Microsoft Office package: Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access | Familiarity with social media platforms